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New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P, O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: A. L. Porter, Jr., Executive Secretary

Re: Dalport 0il Corporation Application For
Exception to Order R-3221-C

Gentlemen:

We enclose herewith in triplicate Application by our
client Dalport 0il Corporation for an exception to the
Commission's Order R-3221-C, Case 3807, entered September 10,
1968.

wWe would appreciate it if the case might be set for
an examiner hearing in mid-June 1972. If anything further is
required kindly advise.

Respectfully,

JENNINGS, CHRISTY & COPPLE

By - AN, ) J“ﬁ;f}'/;}?'
SBC:Jjy 8. B. Christy AV
Encl.
cc tog w/cc of Application:
Dalport 0il Corporation (Dallas)

Dalport 0il Corporation (Corpus Christi)
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O, BOX 2088

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

May 30, 1972

Mr. S. B. Christy
Jennings, Christy & Copple
Attorneys at Law

Post Office Box 1180
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Dear Sim:
I have checked with the examiner in regard to your
request and it will be satisfactory for your client

to come in about 1 p.m. on June 7th.

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-Director

ALP/ir
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OIL CONSERVATION COMM.

Santa Fe
New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Attention: Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr.
Re: Docket No. 12-72
Dear Pete:

We represent Dalport 0il Corporation who has Case 4736
on your docket call of June 7, and this is the 13th and last
case on the docket.

I wondered if it would acceptable to you if I tell my
client that he does not need to be in Santa Fe before 1:00
P.M. on June 7; this would help him on a transportation
problem and avoid sitting around all morning.

Appreciating your advice.

Best personal regards,

JENNINGS, CHRISTY & COPPLE

SBC:pVv S. Blvcﬁristy1?¢.'

cc: Dalport 01l Corporation
(Corpus Christi, Texas)

cc: Dalport 0il Corporation
(Dallas, Texas)



